
 

 
AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
5000 CLARK AVENUE 

LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA 
 

June 14, 2022 
 
 
 
ADJOURNED MEETING: 5:00 p.m. 
CLOSED SESSION EXECUTIVE BOARD  ROOM 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS – Pursuant to Government Code §54957.6 
Agency Designated Representative:  City Manager, Office of the City Attorney and Liebert Cassidy 
Whitmore, Director of Finance and Administrative Services, Deputy City Manager, Human Resources 
Manager, Personnel Technician 
Employee Organization:  Lakewood City Employees’ Association 
 
RECEPTION:  “Lakewood Celebrates . . .” 6:00 p.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 7:30 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION:  Father John Woolway, St. Pancratius Catholic Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Cub Scout Pack 208 
 
ROLL CALL: Mayor Steve Croft 
 Vice Mayor Ariel Pe 
 Council Member Todd Rogers 
 Council Member Vicki Stuckey 
 Council Member Jeff Wood 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS: 
 
ROUTINE ITEMS: 
All items listed within this section of the agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion without separate discussion.  Any Member of Council may request an item be removed for 
individual discussion or further explanation.  All items removed shall be considered immediately 
following action on the remaining items. 
 
RI-1 MEETING MINUTES - Staff recommends City Council approve Minutes of the Meetings held 

May 24, and June 8, 2022 
 
RI-2 PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS - Staff recommends City Council approve report of personnel 

transactions. 
 
RI-3 REGISTERS OF DEMANDS - Staff recommends City Council approve registers of demands. 
 
RI-4 CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEES’ ACTIVITIES - Staff recommends City Council receive and file 

the report. 



City Council Agenda 
June 14, 2022 
Page 2 

 
ROUTINE ITEMS: - Continued 
RI-5 MEETING REPORTS AND AUTHORIZATIONS PURSUANT TO AB1234 - Staff recommends 

City Council receive and file the report. 
 
RI-6 BIENNIAL REVIEW OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODES - Staff recommends City Council 

direct City Clerk to commence review of City of Lakewood Conflict of Interest Code and report 
results to City Council on or before October 1, 2022. 

 
RI-7 PERMITS FOR STREET CLOSURES FOR JULY 4TH BLOCK PARTIES - Staff recommends 

City Council approve permits be issued to responsible applicants authorizing temporary closure at 
requested locations on Monday, July 4, 2022. 

 
RI-8 2021 PERMIT APPLICATIONS FOR THE SALE OF FIREWORKS - Staff recommends City 

Council approve the applications for firework stand permits for the 25 organizations and authorize 
staff to issue permits for temporary fireworks stands to these organizations. 

 
RI-9 REAPPOINTMENT TO THE SOUTHEAST LOS ANGELES COUNTY WORKFORCE 

DEVELOPMENT BOARD - Staff recommends City Council approve reappointment of Michael 
Segura to Southeast Los Angeles County Workforce Development Board. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
1.1 CONSIDERATION OF THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2022-23 AND 2023-24 
 a. Presentation of Report by City Manager 
 
 b. Memorandum from City Attorney 
 
 c. RESOLUTION NO. 2022-28;  AMENDING THE BIENNIAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 

2021-2022 AND AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION OF RESERVE FUNDS INTO 
APPROPRIATE FUNDS AS OF JUNE 30, 2022 - Staff recommends City Council adopt proposed 
resolution. 

 
 d. RESOLUTION NO. 2022-29;  DETERMINING THE TOTAL ANNUAL APPROPRIATION 

SUBJECT TO LIMITATION OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 - 
Staff recommends City Council adopt proposed resolution. 

 
 e. RESOLUTION NO. 2022-30;  ADOPTING THE BIENNIAL BUDGET AND 

APPROPRIATING REVENUE FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 2022-23 and 2023-24 - Staff 
recommends City Council adopt proposed resolution. 

 
 1) RESOLUTIONS NO. 2022-31 AND NO. 2022-32;  CERTIFYING TO CITY LIGHT AND 

POWER LAKEWOOD THAT BASIC FEE PAYMENTS HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN THE 
BUDGET - Staff recommends City Council adopt proposed resolution. 

 
 2) RESOLUTION NO. 2022-33;  RENEWING AN AGREEMENT FOR A COMMUNITY 

RECREATION PROGRAM WITH THE ABC UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT - Staff 
recommends City Council adopt proposed resolution and approve agreement with ABC Unified 
School District to continue to provide recreational facilities to students and residents for period of 
July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023. 

 



City Council Agenda 
June 14, 2022 
Page 3 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: - Continued 
1.1 CONSIDERATION OF THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2022-23 AND 2023-24 
 3) RESOLUTION NO. 2022-34;  RENEWING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND 

COMMUNITY FAMILY GUIDANCE CENTER - Staff recommends City Council adopt proposed 
resolution and approve agreement with Community Family Guidance Center to provide counseling 
services to residents of Lakewood for period of July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023. 

 
 4) RESOLUTION NO. 2022-35;  RENEWING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND 

HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION (HSA) - Staff recommends City Council adopt proposed 
resolution and approve agreement with Human Services Association to provide congregate and 
home delivered meals to residents of Lakewood for period of July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023. 

 
 5) RESOLUTION NO. 2022-36;  RENEWING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND 

LAKEWOOD MEALS ON WHEELS - Staff recommends City Council adopt proposed resolution 
and approve agreement with Lakewood Meals On Wheels to provide services to residents of 
Lakewood for period of July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023. 

 
 6) RESOLUTION NO. 2022-37;  RENEWING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND 

PATHWAYS VOLUNTEER HOSPICE - Staff recommends City Council adopt proposed 
resolution and approve agreement with Pathways Volunteer Hospice to provide services to residents 
of Lakewood for period of July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023. 

 
 7) RESOLUTION NO. 2022-38;  RENEWING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND 

SU CASA - ENDING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE - Staff recommends City Council adopt proposed 
resolution and approve agreement with Su Casa - Ending Domestic Violence to provide emergency 
and transitional housing services to residents of Lakewood for period of July 1, 2022, to June 30, 
2023. 

 
 8) TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ABILITA LA - Staff 

recommends City Council extend telecommunications services agreement with Abilita LA for 
period ending June 30, 2023, in amount not to exceed $23,100 per year, and authorize Mayor to sign 
amendment in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 9) AGREEMENT FOR HVAC AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 

SERVICES WITH AIRE RITE A/C AND REFRIGERATION INC. - Staff recommends City 
Council extend HVAC and refrigeration maintenance service agreement with Aire Rite A/C and 
Refrigeration for one-year period June 30, 2023, in amount not to exceed $150,000 per year, and 
authorize Mayor to sign amendment in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 10) AGREEMENT FOR CROSSING GUARD SERVICES WITH ALL CITY MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES, INC. - Staff recommends City Council approve agreement with All City Management 
Services, Inc. for contract crossing guard services at ten designated posts and as-needed relief 
coverage citywide during the 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 school years for the term commencing 
July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2024, and authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement as approved by 
the City Attorney. 

 
 11) AGREEMENT WITH ALS GROUP U.S.A. FOR WATER QUALITY TESTING SERVICES 

- Staff recommends City Council extend the existing agreement with ALS Group USA, Corp. for 
water quality testing to June 30, 2024, and authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement in a form 
approved by the City Attorney. 



City Council Agenda 
June 14, 2022 
Page 4 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: - Continued 
1.1 CONSIDERATION OF THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2022-23 AND 2023-24 
 12) AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH ASSOCIATED SOILS 

ENGINEERING, INC. - Staff recommends City Council extend engineering services agreement 
with Associated Soils Engineering for period ending June 30, 2023, in amount not to exceed 
budgeted amounts for geotechnical work, and authorize Mayor to sign amendment in form approved 
by City Attorney. 

 
 13) AGREEMENT FOR ON-CALL SERVICES FOR WELL AND BOOSTER PUMP 

MAINTENANCE - Staff recommends City Council amend a contract with Bakersfield Well & 
Pump Co. for on-call services for well and booster pump maintenance and authorize Mayor to sign 
contract in a form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 14) AGREEMENT WITH BREA IT FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES – Staff 

recommends City Council authorize the Mayor to execute an amendment to professional services 
agreement with BreaIT Solutions for information technology services for the period July 1, 2022, 
through June 30, 2024. 

 
 15) AGREEMENT FOR ON-CALL CONSULTING SERVICES WITH CANNON 

CORPORATION - Staff recommends City Council approve the a Professional Services Agreement 
with Cannon Corporation on-call consulting services to June 30, 2024; appropriate $50,000 in Water 
Reserve Funds; and authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement in a form approved by the City 
Attorney. 

 
 16) AGREEMENT FOR WELL 28 EQUIPPING PROJECT WITH CANNON CORPORATION - 

Staff recommends City Council approve the second amendment to professional services agreement 
with Cannon Corporation to extend the existing contract to June 30, 2023, and authorize the Mayor 
to sign the contract in a form approved by the City Attorney. 

 
 17) WATER RIGHTS ACCOUNTING ERROR SETTLEMENT APPROVAL - Staff recommends 

City Council approve the settlement agreement with the Water Replenishment District regard the 
correction to the Central Basin Water Rights Storage account balance of the City and authorize the 
Mayor to sign the agreement in a form approved by the City Attorney. 

 
 18) AGREEMENT FOR HARDSCAPE MAINTENANCE WITH CJ CONSTRUCTION - Staff 

recommends City Council extend hardscape maintenance agreement with CJ Construction for 
period ending June 30, 2023, in amount not to exceed budgeted amounts for hardscape and asphalt 
repairs and amounts funded by other than general funds, and authorize Mayor to sign amendment in 
form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 19) AGREEMENT FOR ADVANCED SURVEILLANCE AND PROTECTION (ASAP) 

SYSTEM EQUIPMENT - Staff recommends City Council approve agreement with Convergint 
Technologies for the maintenance of the ASAP system for a 3-year term commencing July 1, 2022, 
and expiring June 30, 2025, at a cost of $56,614 plus hourly service rates, and authorize the Mayor 
to execute the agreement as approved by the City Attorney. 

 
 20) AGREEMENT WITH CRAFTWATER ENGINEERING - Staff recommends City Council 

renew the on-call Engineering Services Agreement with Craftwater Engineering, Inc. for a one-year 
period ending June 30, 2023, and authorize the mayor to sign the amendment in a form approved by 
the City Attorney. 

 



City Council Agenda 
June 14, 2022 
Page 5 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: - Continued 
1.1 CONSIDERATION OF THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2022-23 AND 2023-24 
 21) AGREEMENT FOR ON-CALL ROOF WARRANTY INSPECTION AND CONSULTING 

SERVICES WITH D7 CONSULTING - Staff recommends City Council renew the consulting 
agreement with D7 Consulting Inc. for roof warranty and inspection services for a one-year period 
ending June 30, 2023, in an amount not-to-exceed $250,000, and authorize the Mayor and City 
Clerk to sign the agreement in a form as approved by the City Attorney. 

 
 22) AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES WITH DAHLIN GROUP - Staff 

recommends City Council amend the on-call architectural services agreement with Dahlin Group, 
and authorize the Mayor to sign amendment in a form approved by the City Attorney. 

 
 23) AGREEMENT WITH DAVID GEORGE + ASSOCIATES - Staff recommends City Council 

amend the on-call architectural services agreement with DG+A, and authorize the Mayor to sign the 
amendment in a form approved by the City Attorney. 

 
 24) AGREEMENT WITH DEKRA-LITE FOR CENTRE DECOR - Staff recommends City 

Council extend the agreement for the installation, removal and storage of lighting and equipment 
from Dekra-Lite for a one-year period ending June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed $40,000 
per year, and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the amendment in a form approved by the 
City Attorney; and authorize staff to purchase the Holiday tree upgrades from Dekra-Lite in an 
amount not to exceed $28,762. 

 
 25) AGREEMENT WITH DIVE/CORR INC. FOR WATER STORAGE FACILITY 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE – Staff recommends City Council extend the existing 
agreement with Dive/Corr Inc. for water storage facility inspection and maintenance and authorize 
Mayor to sign contract in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 26) AGREEMENT WITH DOTY BROS CONSTRUCTION FOR ON-CALL EMERGENCY 

UTILITY REPAIRS – Staff recommends City Council approve amendment to professional services 
agreement with Doty Bros. Construction to extend existing agreement to June 30, 2024, and 
authorize Mayor to sign contract in form approved by City Attorney 

 
 27) AGREEMENT FOR YOUTH TRANSPORTATION SERVICES WITH DURHAM SCHOOL 

SERVICES - Staff recommends City Council approve the charter bus agreement with Durham 
School Services for youth excursion programs for one-year period of July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023. 

 
 28) AGREEMENT FOR DOCUMENT IMAGING SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT 

- Staff recommends City Council authorize extension through June 30, 2023, of agreement with 
ECS Imaging, Inc. for maintenance and support of Laserfiche system in amount not to exceed 
$10,667, and authorize Mayor to execute amendment to agreement subject to approval of City 
Attorney. 

 
 29) AGREEMENT WITH FAIR HOUSING CONSULTANTS INC. - Staff recommends City 

Council approve the renewal of the contract and amended scope of services with Sharron Hillery for 
fair housing consulting services through June 30, 2022, and authorize the contract amount not to 
exceed $38,700 for the year. 

 



City Council Agenda 
June 14, 2022 
Page 6 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: - Continued 
1.1 CONSIDERATION OF THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2022-23 AND 2023-24 
 30) AGREEMENT FOR ON-CALL ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH FBA 

ENGINEERING - Staff recommends City Council renew the consulting agreement with FBA 
Engineering for electrical engineering services for FY 2022-2023 in an amount not-to-exceed 
$100,000, and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the agreement in a form approved by the 
City Attorney. 

 
 31) AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRICAL SUPPORT SERVICES WITH FINELINE ELECTRIC - 

Staff recommends City Council extend service provider agreement with Fineline Electric for 
electrical support services for FY 2022-2023, in amount not to exceed $55,000, and authorize 
Mayor to sign amendment in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 32) AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE, PURCHASE AND INSTALL CATCH BASIN INSERTS 

AGREEMENT WITH G2 CONSTRUCTION AND AUTHORIZE WILLDAN TO CONDUCT 
PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION - Staff recommends City Council approve the 
amendment to the agreement with G2 Construction, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $500,000, plus 
a 10% contingency, utilizing the County of Orange Master Agreement for purchase and installation 
of catch basin inserts, and authorize Willdan Engineering to perform project management and 
inspection services under the on-call services provider agreement on a time and material basis in an 
amount not to exceed $65,000, plus a 10% contingency. 

 
 33) AGREEMENT WITH GREENE BACKFLOW FOR ANNUAL BACKFLOW TESTING 

AND REPAIR SERVICES – Staff recommends City Council extend agreement with Greene 
Backflow for annual backflow testing and repair services and authorize Mayor to sign contract in 
form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 34) AGREEMENT FOR STORM WATER SERVICES WITH JOHN L. HUNTER & 

ASSOCIATES - Staff recommends City Council amend storm water services agreement with John 
L. Hunter & Associates for period ending June 30, 2023, in a not to exceed budgeted amount and 
authorize Mayor to sign amendment in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 35) AGREEMENT FOR PROVISION OF CITY ATTORNEY SERVICES WITH JONES & 

MAYER - Staff recommends City Council authorize Mayor to execute amendment to agreement. 
 
 36) AGREEMENT FOR ELEVATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 

SERVICES WITH LIFTECH ELEVATOR SERVICES, INC. - Staff recommends City Council 
amend elevator services agreement with Liftech Elevator Services for period ending June 30, 2023, 
in amount not to exceed $20,000 per year, and authorize Mayor to sign amendment in form 
approved by City Attorney. 

 
 37) AGREEMENT FOR TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH LSA ASSOCIATES, INC. - Staff recommends City Council extend 
transportation planning and engineering services agreement with LSA for period ending June 30, 
2023, in amount not to exceed budgeted amounts for transportation planning and authorize Mayor to 
sign amendment in form approved by City Attorney. 

 



City Council Agenda 
June 14, 2022 
Page 7 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: - Continued 
1.1 CONSIDERATION OF THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2022-23 AND 2023-24 
 38) AGREEMENT WITH MACERICH LAKEWOOD LP FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT 

SERVICES AT LAKEWOOD CENTER MALL - Staff recommends City Council approve 
agreement with Macerich Lakewood LP for funding a deputy sheriff from July 1, 2022, through 
June 30, 2023, and authorize Mayor to sign agreement as approved by City Attorney. 

 
 39) AGREEMENT WITH MACRO AUTOMATICS FOR SCADA SYSTEM MAINTENANCE - 

Staff recommends City Council approve the second amendment to professional services agreement 
with Macro Automatics Corporation to extend existing contract to June 30, 2024, and authorize 
Mayor to sign agreement as approved by City Attorney. 

 
 40) RENTAL AGREEMENT WITH MOTHERS AT WORK (M.A.W.) FOR CHILD CARE 

FACILITY AT BURNS COMMUNITY CENTER - Staff recommends City Council approve the 
rental agreement with Mothers At Work, Inc. for the use of the Burns Community Center Child 
Care Facility for the period of July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2026. 

 
 41) AGREEMENT WITH MURRAYSMITH FOR DESIGN AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 

FOR WELL 13A TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT- Staff recommends City Council extend the 
existing professional services agreement with Murraysmith, Inc. to June 30, 2023, and authorize 
Mayor to sign agreement as approved by City Attorney. 

 
 42) AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC SURVEY SERVICES WITH 

NEWPORT TRAFFIC STUDIES - Staff recommends City Council extend engineering and traffic 
survey services agreement with NTS for period ending June 30, 2023, in amount not to exceed 
budgeted amounts and authorize Mayor to sign amendment in a form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 43) AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES WITH NICHOLLS 

CONSULTING - Staff recommends City Council amend environmental services agreement with 
Nicholls Consulting for period ending June 30, 2023, and authorize Mayor to sign amendment in 
form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 44) AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE 

OF BOLIVAR PARK STORMWATER FACILITY MAINTENANCE - Staff recommends City 
Council extend the existing professional services agreement with O.C. Vacuum Environmental 
Services for maintenance of Bolivar Park Stormwater Facility to June 30, 2024, and authorize 
Mayor to sign agreement as approved by City Attorney. 

 
 45) AGREEMENT FOR ON-CALL HAZARDOUS WASTE REMOVAL SERVICES WITH 

OCEAN BLUE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. - Staff recommends City Council renew 
environmental services agreement with Ocean Blue Environmental Services for one-year period 
ending June 30, 2023, in amount not to exceed $135,000 per year, and authorize Mayor to sign 
amendment in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 46) AGREEMENT WITH OSCAR’S ELECTRIC FOR ON-CALL ELECTRICAL SERVICES - 

Staff recommends City Council approve the first amendment to professional services agreement 
with Oscar’s Electric, Inc. to extend existing contract to June 30, 2024, and authorize Mayor to sign 
agreement in form approved by City Attorney. 

 



City Council Agenda 
June 14, 2022 
Page 8 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: - Continued 
1.1 CONSIDERATION OF THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2022-23 AND 2023-24 
 47) AGREEMENT FOR TRAFFIC STRIPING MAINTENANCE SERVICES WITH PCI 

STRIPING - Staff recommends City Council extend traffic striping maintenance services agreement 
with PCI for period ending June 30, 2023, in amount not to exceed budgeted amounts for pavement 
striping and authorize Mayor to sign amendment in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 48) AGREEMENT FOR ON-CALL MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING ENGINEERING 

SERVICES WITH POCOCK DESIGN SOLUTIONS INC. - Staff recommends City Council renew 
consulting agreement with Pocock Design Solutions for mechanical and plumbing engineering 
services for period ending June 30, 2023, in amount not to exceed $60,000, and authorize Mayor to 
sign amendment in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 49) MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH RED ROVER TO PROVIDE 

ASSISTANCE FOR HOUSEHOLD PETS AND SERVICE ANIMALS FOLLOWING A MAJOR 
DISASTER OR EMERGENCY - Staff recommends City Council approve the renewal of the MOU 
with Red Rover for operational assistance with the care of household pets and service animals of 
Lakewood residents during an emergency event. 

 
 50) AGREEMENT WITH R.F. DICKSON FOR STREET SWEEPING SERVICES - Staff 

recommends that City Council approve Amendment No. 7, which will authorize the second of three 
5-year term extensions and would also expand non-discrimination language. 

 
 51) AGREEMENT FOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL SUPPORT SERVICES WITH 

RICHARD FISHER ASSOCIATES - Staff recommends City Council approve amendment to 
consulting agreement with Richard Fisher Associates for landscape architectural support services 
for period ending June 30, 2023, in amount not to exceed $20,000, and authorize Mayor to sign 
amendment in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 52) AGREEMENT FOR ON-CALL STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH 

ROBERT F. DANIELS STRUCTURAL ENGINEER - Staff recommends City Council renew 
consulting agreement with Robert F. Daniels Structural Engineer for structural engineering services 
for period ending June 30, 2023, in amount not to exceed $20,000, and authorize Mayor to sign 
amendment in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 53) AGREEMENT WITH SAMS PAINTING FOR FIX-UP PAINT-UP PROGRAM – Staff 

recommends City Council approve the renewal of the contract and scope of services to provide 
painting and minor home repairs to eligible homeowners through the Fix-Up Paint-Up Program with 
Sams Painting through June 30, 2023, within the $21,600 budgeted for this program. 

 
 54) AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES WITH S.C.S. ENGINEERS - Staff 

recommends City Council amend environmental services agreement with S.C.S. Engineers for 
period ending June 30, 2023, and authorize Mayor to sign amendment in form approved by City 
Attorney. 

 
 55) AGREEMENT FOR STREET BANNER MARKETING PROGRAM WITH SIERRA 

INSTALLATIONS, INC. - Staff recommends City Council extend agreement for street banner 
marketing program for installation, removal, cleaning and storage of City-owned banners with 
Sierra Installations in amount not to exceed $55,000 for a one-year period ending June 30, 2023, 
and authorize Mayor to sign renewal in form approved by City Attorney. 

 



City Council Agenda 
June 14, 2022 
Page 9 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: - Continued 
1.1 CONSIDERATION OF THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2022-23 AND 2023-24 
 56) INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF SIGNAL HILL - Staff recommends 

City Council approve amendment to existing agreement with City of Signal Hill and authorize 
Mayor to sign amendment in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 57) AGREEMENT FOR FLOOR AND CARPET CLEANING SERVICES WITH SOLID 

SURFACE CARE - Staff recommends the City Council authorize the mayor and city clerk to 
approve First Amendment to Floor and Carpet Cleaning Services with SOLID Surface Care 
Agreement, subject to approval as to legal form by the City Attorney, to commence on July 1, 2022, 
and terminate on June 30, 2023, with the option to extend agreement for one additional year through 
June 30, 2024, at a contracted rate not to exceed $40,800 Annually. 

 
 58) ANIMAL CONTROL AGREEMENT WITH SOUTHEAST AREA ANIMAL CONTROL 

AUTHORITY – Staff recommends City Council approve the amendment with SEAACA for animal 
control services for period ending June 30, 2023, in amount not to exceed $752,672 per year, and 
authorize Mayor to sign renewal in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 59) AGREEMENT FOR FIRE AND BURGLAR SECURITY SYSTEMS MONITORING AND 

MAINTENANCE SERVICES WITH STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS, 
INC. - Staff recommends City Council extend the monitoring and maintenance agreement for fire 
and burglar security systems with Stanley Convergent Security Solutions, for a one-year period 
ending June 30, 2023, in an amount not to exceed $150,000 per year, and authorize the Mayor to 
sign the amendment in a form approved by the City Attorney. 

 
 60) AGREEMENT FOR HELICOPTER MAINTENANCE WITH STEAM AIRCRAFT – Staff 

recommends City Council approve agreement with STEAM Aircraft from July 1, 2022 through 
June 30, 2024, and authorize Mayor to sign agreement as approved by City Attorney. 

 
 61) CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH TELECOM LAW FIRM, PC - Staff 

recommends City Council approve consultant services agreement with Telecom Law Firm, PC for 
period ending June 30, 2023, and authorize Mayor to sign agreement in form approved by City 
Attorney. 

 
 62) LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH TELECOM LAW FIRM, PC - Staff recommends 

City Council approve legal services agreement with Telecom Law Firm, PC for period ending June 
30, 2023, and authorize Mayor to sign agreement in form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 63) AGREEMENT WITH WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES FOR DELIVERY OF 12.5% 

SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE – Staff recommends City Council amend existing agreement to 
include price change notification clause; and extend agreement with Waterline Technologies for 
delivery of 12.5% sodium hypochlorite and authorize Mayor to sign contract in form approved by 
City Attorney. 

 
 64) PURCHASING AGREEMENT WITH WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES FOR WATER 

DISINFECTANT – Staff recommends City Council amend existing agreement to include price 
change notification clause; amend existing agreement to increase the not to exceed limit to $90,000 
per year; extend agreement with Waterline Technologies for delivery of 12.5% sodium hypochlorite 
and hydrochloric acid to June 30, 2023; and authorize Mayor to sign amendment in form approved 
by City Attorney. 

 



City Council Agenda 
June 14, 2022 
Page 10 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a qualified individual with a disability and need an 
accommodation to participate in the City Council meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office, 5050 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, 

CA, at 562/866-9771, ext. 2200; or at cityclerk@lakewoodcity.org at least 48 hours in advance to ensure that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting. 

 
Agenda items are on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 5050 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, and are available for public review 

during regular business hours.  Any supplemental material distributed after the posting of the agenda will be made available for 
public inspection during normal business hours in the City Clerk’s Office.  For your convenience, the agenda and the supporting 

documents are available in an alternate format by request and are also posted on the City’s website at www.lakewoodcity.org 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: - Continued 
1.1 CONSIDERATION OF THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2022-23 AND 2023-24 
 65) AGREEMENT FOR PAGE COMPOSITION, PRINTING AND PREPARATION FOR 

MAILING OF CITY NEWSLETTER FOR FY 2022-2023- Staff recommends City Council 
authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with Westprint in a form approved by the City 
Attorney. 

 
 66) AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH WILLDAN - Staff recommends City 

Council approve amendment to agreement for engineering services with Willdan and authorize 
Mayor to sign revision in a form approved by City Attorney. 

 
 67) AGREEMENT WITH WORLDWIDE RECOVERY SYSTEMS - Staff recommends City 

Council extend the agreement with Worldwide Recovery Systems, Inc. for the transportation and 
disposal of nonhazardous waste to June 30, 2024, and authorize Mayor to sign agreement in form 
approved by City Attorney. 

 
 68) RESOLUTION NO. 2022-39; AMENDING THE RATE FOR BIN AND SPECIAL REFUSE 

SERVICES - Staff recommends City Council adopt the proposed resolution. 
 
1.2 RESOLUTION NO. 2022-40; WATER CONSERVATION STATE MANDATE - Staff 

recommends City Council adopt proposed resolution. 
 
LEGISLATION: 
2.1 INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2022-2; RELATING TO STREET RACING AND 

RECKLESS DRIVING - Staff recommends City Council introduce the proposed ordinance. 
 
REPORTS: 
3.1 2022 CIVIC CENTER BLOCK PARTY PREVIEW - Staff recommends the City Council receive 

and file the report. 
 
 

AGENDA 
LAKEWOOD HOUSING SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

1. REGISTER OF DEMANDS - Staff recommends Housing Successor Agency approve registers of 
demands. 

 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



























































36
00

IN
DU

ST
RY

  A
VE

PIX
IE

  A
VE

KESSLER  RD

COVER  ST

PA
RA

MO
UN

T  
  B

LV
D

2500

MADISON
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

DE
EB

OY
AR

  A
VE

VA
NG

OL
D 

 A
VE

BOMBERRY  ST

PIX
IE

  A
VE

PIX
IE

  A
VE

MA
YB

AN
K  

AV
E

WARWOOD  RD

NE
LS

ON
BA

RK

MA
YB

AN
K  

AV
E

GREENMEADOW  RD

FLANGEL  ST

2700

WARWOOD  RD

FRECKLES  RD

VILLAGE  RD

2500

BR
OC

K  
AV

E

OB
ISP

O 
 A

VE

OB
ISP

O 
 A

VE

LE
VE

LS
ID

E 
 A

VE

PARKVIEW  DR

BOUTON  DRCOUNTRY CLUB  DR

CARSON    ST

FAIRMAN  ST
4100

5500 HARVEY  WAY 6200

LONGWORTH  AVE

LONGWORTH  AVE

43
00

STEVELY  AVE

216TH  ST

60
00

SAN  GABRIEL  RIVER  FWY  (605)

SAN  GABRIEL  RIVER  FWY  (605)

VILL
AG

E
GREEN

SOUTH    ST

WALCROFT  ST

MAE BOYAR
PARK

SEABORN  ST

CH
ER

RY
    

AV
E

4300

KIMA  CT

4700 ASHWORTH  ST

IB
BE

TS
ON

AV
E

AM
OS

  A
VE

GR
ID

LE
Y 

 R
D

ALLINGTON  ST

BO
NF

AIR
  A

VE

LA
KE

W
OO

D 
  B

LV
D

CARTAGENA  ST

44
00

3900

FL
E E

TH
A V

EN
RD

MANOR  DR

PARKVIEW  DR

WA
TS

ON
 P

LA
ZA

  D
R

CLUBHOUSE  DR

FAIRWAY  DR

212TH  ST

CH
ER

RY
    

AV
E

CENTRALIA  ST

CO
YO

TE
    

CR
EE

K

CO
YO

TE
    

CR
EE

K

SA N
GABRIEL

RIVER

LA
KE

WOOD
DR

WO
OD

RU
FF

    
AV

E

ST. JOSEPH'S
HIGH SCHOOL
(PAROCHIAL)

MAYFAIR
PARK

SOUTH    ST

ST PANCRATIUS  PL

58
00

PEPPERWOOD

4300 5600

MONTAIR 

EDGEFIELD  ST

6400

CA
RF

AX
  A

VE

DASHWOOD  ST

3500

CAMERINO  ST

4300

DANELAND  ST

5100

53
00

5400

AU
TR

Y 
 A

VE

5900

DANELAND  ST

CAPETOWN  ST

47
00

ARBOR  RD

NO
RW

AL
K 

   B
LV

D

PIO
NE

ER
    

BL
VD

DEL AMO    BLVD
SU

NF
IE

LD
  A

VE

SOUTH    ST

NYE
LIBRARY

11600

41
00

43
00

MA
RB

ER
  A

VE

5700

MA
RW

IC
K 

 A
VE

SE
BR

EN
  A

VE

SA
N 

AN
SE

LIN
E 

 A
VE

OC
AN

A  
AV

E

41
00

TILBURY  ST

RAVIA  ST

LA
DO

GA
  A

VE

KN
OX

VI
LL

E 
 A

VE

JO
SI

E 
 A

VE

6700

45
00

CA
NE

HI
LL

  A
VE

SN
OW

DE
N 

 A
VE

MC
 N

AB
  A

VE

CO
NQ

UI
ST

A 
 A

VE

FA
US

T  
AV

E

GREENTOP  ST

GALLUP  ST

45
00

FAIRMAN  ST

GREENMEADOW  RD

VILLAGE  RD

FRECKLES  RD

WARWOOD  RD

GO
ND

AR
  A

VE

CARSON    ST

NI
PO

MO
  A

VE

OS
TR

OM
  A

VE

MO
NO

GR
AM

  A
VE

FAIRMAN  ST

FAIRMAN  ST

4400

JOHANNA  

2000 MARKET  ST

OB
ISP

O 
 A

VE

49
00MI

NT
UR

N 
 A

VE

OL
IVA

  A
VE

CL
AR

K  
  A

VE

PE
PP

ER
W

OO
D

DEL HOLLOW  ST

2700

SILVA  ST

3500

SIMON
BOLIVAR

PARK

4300

SILVA  ST

5100

FID
LE

R 
 A

VE

5300

ADENMOOR 

6200

HEDDA  ST

WATER YARD
(PLANT #4)

SH
AD

EW
AY

  R
D

QUIGLEY  A
VE

6900

PE
TA

LU
MA

  A
VE

SCHROLL  ST

MONROE
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

STEVELY  AVE

STUDEBAKER  RD SEABORN  AVE

SY
LV

AN
W

OO
D

HARVEST 

214TH  ST

11300

CENTRALIA  ST

ALBURTIS 

AR
LIN

E 
 A

VE

11700

HASTON  PL

215TH  STSE
EL

EY

BLOOMFIELD
PARK

LAKEWOOD
EQUESTRIAN

CENTER

NE
CT

AR
  A

VE

11400

RO
SE

TO
N

A
VE

GRADWELL  ST

213TH  ST

GR
ID

LE
Y 

 R
D

PE
PP

ER
W

OO
D 

 A
VE HA

ZE
LB

RO
OK

  A
VE

D  ST

C  ST
HA

ZE
LB

RO
OK

  A
VE

A  ST

B  ST

53
00

FA
CU

LT
Y 

 A
VE

GR
AY

W
OO

D 
 A

VE

4700

WH
IT

EW
OO

D 
 A

VE

53
00

PE
AR

CE
  A

VE

LO
RE

LE
I  A

VE

HE
RS

HO
LT

  A
VE

53
00

CANDLEWOOD  ST

JOSE
SAN MARTIN

PARK

CENTRALIA  ST

ALBURY 

6400

TURNERGROVE  DR

20300

11800

TH
OR

NL
AK

E 
 AV

E

12600

CA
LL

AW
AY

  A
VE

21
00

0

211TH  ST

211TH  ST

DEL AMO    BLVD

CARSON    ST

CITY
YARD

212TH  ST

NECTAR  AVE

215TH  ST

VIO
LE

TA
  A

VE

SE
IN

E 
 A

VE

EL
AI

NE
  A

VE

HA
ST

ON
 

SE
EL

EY
 

MASSINGER  ST

GRADWELL  ST

WA
RD

HA
M 

 A
VE

HA
W

AI
IA

N 
 A

VE

VE
RN

E  
AV

E

TILBURY  ST

FARLOW  ST

WA
RD

HA
M 

215TH  STHA
W

AI
IA

N

VE
RN

E

21
40

0

CL
AR

ET
TA

  A
VE

12200

HO
RS

T  
AV

E

MELBOURNE
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BE
LS

HI
RE

  A
VE

CO
RT

NE
R 

 A
VE

SE
IN

E 
 A

VE

WILLOW
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NE
CT

AR
  A

VE

PIO
NE

ER
    

BL
VD

AD
EN

MO
OR

  A
VE

CANDLEWOOD  ST

TURNERGROVE  DR
EBERLE  ST

DEL AMO    BLVD

21
00

0

1200011400

216TH  ST

214TH  ST

215TH  ST

DA
RT

MO
OR

  A
VE

206TH  ST

DA
GW

OO
D 

 AV
E

212TH ST

GRADWELL ST

ROCKWALLDALAMAN

12700

21
50

0

RO
SE

TO
N 

 A
VE

CIVIC
CENTER

BURNS
CENTER

WI
LD

ER
  A

VE

12600

ARBOR  RD

50
00

GREENTOP  ST

ALLRED  ST

DEERFORD  ST

VA
NG

OL
D 

 A
VE

LOOMIS  ST

2500

FRANKEL  ST FRANKEL  ST

ELKPORT  ST

FAIRMAN  ST

HA
YT

ER
  A

VE

CA
ST

AN
A 

 A
VE

DEERFORD  ST

BRENDA 

DE
EB

OY
AR

  A
VE

MA
YB

AN
K 

DEL AMO    BLVD

46
00

LE
VE

LS
ID

E 
 A

VE

47
00

DO
W

NE
Y 

 A
VE

CASTANA

LA
KE

W
OO

D 
   B

LV
D

DEL AMO    BLVD

ELSA  ST

NIXON  ST

EL
AI

NE
  A

VE

211TH  ST

6300

HA
CK

ET
T 

 AV
E

6100

ELKPORT  ST

41
00

PIX
IE

  A
VE AN

NA
PO

LIS

RD

41
00

CH
AT

W
IN

  A
VE

6000
LO

MI
NA

  A
VE

11800

12400

ASHWORTH  ST

EL
Y

AV
E

21
50

0

20
80

0

WEINGART
SENIOR
CENTER

FSPLANT #22

FS

FS

SANDWOOD  ST

48
00

PIX
IE

  A
VE

MA
YB

AN
K  

AV
E

CENTRALIA  ST

49
00

46
00

SANDWOOD  ST

ARBOR  RD

DEERFORD  ST

CENTRALIA  ST

FAIRMAN  ST

DOWNEY  AVE

CO
KE

  A
VE

ELSA  ST

CA
ST

AN
A 

 A
VE

OL
IVA

  A
VE

45
00

45
00

HOOVER
MIDDLE SCHOOL

PIM
EN

TA
  A

VE

44
00

CO
LD

BR
OO

K 
 A

VE

DU
NR

OB
IN

  A
VE

EA
ST

BR
OO

K 
 AV

E

OC
AN

A  
AV

E

HA
YT

ER
  A

VE

DEL AMO    BLVD

ALLRED  ST

SIL
VA

  S
T

DE
EB

OY
AR

 A
VE

PA
RA

MO
UN

T  
  B

LV
D

OB
ISP

O 
 A

VE

TURNERGROVE  DR

SAN  GABRIEL  RIVER

HARVEST  AVE

41
00

HA
CK

ET
 A

VE

IR
OQ

UO
IS

  A
VE

4100

QUIGLEY  AVE

3900

5100 5500

REVA  ST

62
00

ALLINGTON  ST

HEDDA  HEDDA  ST 4300

60
00

5100

60
00

5400HEDDA  ST

5500

HEDDA     ST

REVA  

5000

ASHWORTH  ST

DO
WN

EY
  A

VE

CENTRALIA  ST

HARVES T

11500

20
00

0

ST. TIMOTHY
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

49
00

AL
BU

RY
  A

VE

RA
DN

OR
  A

VE

LO
MI

NA
  A

VE

OC
AN

A  
AV

E

EA
ST

BR
OO

K 
 AV

E

5700

SIL
VA

  S
T

KN
OX

VI
LL

E 
 A

VE

LA
DO

GA
  A

VE

SANDWOOD  ST

LOOMIS  ST

DEERFORD  ST

SUGARWOOD  ST

HENRILEE  ST

MC
 N

AB
  A

VE

SN
OW

DE
N 

 A
VE

CA
NE

HI
LL

  A
VE

CA
RF

AX
  A

VE

FA
US

T  
AV

E

HENRILEE  ST

TANGLEWOOD  ST

49
00MC

NA
B 

 A
VE

6600

ARBOR  RD

WO
OD

RU
FF

    
AV

E

GO
ND

AR
  A

VE

45
00

BR
IE

RC
RE

ST
  A

VE

47
00

LO
MI

NA
  A

VE

RA
DN

OR
  A

VE

AL
BU

RY
  A

VE

LAKEWOOD
HIGH SCHOOL

DEL AMO    BLVD

PE
AR

CE
  A

VE

LO
RE

LE
I  A

VE

HE
RS

HO
LT

 A
VE

AU
TR

Y 
 A

VE

DU
NR

OB
IN

  A
VE

BR
IE

RC
RE

ST
  A

VE

CO
LD

BR
OO

K 
 A

VE

CI
VI

C 
CE

NT
ER

 W
Y

49
00

PR
EM

IER
E 

 A
VE

WOLFE  ST

3500 5100 5500

5800

MCAULEY  ST
5900 6100

MICHELSON  ST

56
00

3500

5500

MO
NO

GR
AM

  A
VE

NI
PO

MO
  A

VE

OS
TR

OM
  A

VE

PE
TA

LU
MA

  A
VE

SH
AD

EW
AY

  R
D

PE
TA

LU
MA

SHADEWAY

CLEMATIS  

LOOMIS

11000

OS
TR

OM
 

SYLVANWOOD  AVE

LONGW
ORTH  AVENI

PO
MO

 

STORK

HORNET  PL

WEST SAN GABRIEL RIVER

PARKWAY NATURE TRAIL

TANGENT  LN

HENRILEE  ST

TANGLEWOOD

SEABORN  ST

LEMMING  ST

GLORYWHITE  ST

KE
N  

209TH  ST

20
30

0

HA
W

AI
IA

N 
 A

VE

WA
RD

HA
M 

 A
VE

WALCROFT  ST

CHADWELL  ST

WALCROFT  ST

LAKEWOOD COUNTRY CLUB

WO
OD

RU
FF

    
AV

E

JOSE DEL VALLE
PARK

3900

56
00

56
00 56

00

4300

55
00

4700

5200

PE
TA

LU
MA

  

MC MANUS  ST

STUDEBAKER RD

VENDALE
DR

11600

DA RTM OOR

213TH ST

LAKEWOOD REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER

CHADWELL  ST

LEMMING

RENVILLE  ST

206TH  ST

STILLMAN  ST

CHADWELL  ST

LEMMING  ST

WALCROFT  ST

209TH  ST

ELVINS  ST

RENVILLE  

JE
RS

EY
  A

VE

206TH  ST

207TH  ST 207TH  ST

208TH  ST

WALCROFT  ST

209TH  ST

STANGATE 

GLORIA 

20
30

0

AR
LIN

E 
 A

VE

AL
BU

RT
IS

  A
VE

205TH  ST

206TH  ST

CL
AR

KD
AL

E 
 A

VE

205TH  ST

ELVINS  ST

20
30

0

ARBOR  RD

JO
SI

E 
 A

VE

IR
OQ

UO
IS

  A
VE

CO
NQ

UI
ST

A 
 A

VE

PA
LO

  V
ER

DE
    

AV
E

HARVEY  WAY

4200

7000

PIO
NE

ER
    

BL
VD

AL
BU

RT
IS

212TH  ST

CL
AR

ET
TA

   A
VE

11900

WI
NK

LE
R 

 A
VE

IRO
Q

UO
IS

20
30

0

12000 12200

20
70

0

20
70

0

NECTA R

RO
SE

TO
N 

 A
VE

VIO
LE

TA
  A

VE

SE
IN

E 
 A

VE

DE
VI

LIN
  A

VE

206TH  ST

FL
OR

CR
AF

T

LEMMING  ST

IBE
X 

 A
VE

208TH  ST

ELVINS  ST

PALMS PARK

HA
W

AI
IA

N 
 A

VE

EL
Y 

 AV
E

VE
RN

E  
AV

E

TH
OR

NL
AK

E 
 AV

E

RENVILLE  ST

BE
LS

HI
RE

  A
VE

RENVILLE  

STILLMAN  ST

206TH  ST

VANDEMERE  ST

RENVILLE  ST

WILKES

WI
LD

ER
  A

VE

20
40

0

ELVI NS

209TH  ST
HORST

5500MICHELSON  ST 5400

BIGELOW  ST

CANDOR  

MICHELSON  ST

54
00

BIGELOW  ST

53
00

2700

CO
KE

  A
VE

GR
AY

W
OO

D 

4700

MO
NT

AI
R 

AV
E

CARDALE  ST

12400

12400

LEMMING ST

214TH ST

11600

CHADWELL    ST

DANELAND  ST

DOLLAR  ST

2900

24
00

HARDWICK  ST

EL
DE

RH
AL

L  
AV

E

CHERRY COVE
PARK

TERN  BAY  LN

CANDLEWOOD    ST

YEARLING  ST

ECKLESON  ST

49
00

ECKLESON  ST

SILVA  ST

DE
EB

OY
AR

  A
VE

BISCAILUZ
PARKPA

RK
  D

R

SPARROW  HILL

ME
AD

OW
 W

OO
D 

 A
VEDASHWOOD  ST

DEL BAY  ST

TRI BAY C IR

52
00

LE
VE

LS
ID

E 
 A

VE

KL
ON

DI
KE

  A
VE

BIX
LE

R 
 A

VE

FID
LE

R 
 A

VE

PR
EM

IER
E 

 A
VE

MO
NT

AI
R 

 A
VE

HARDWICK  ST

KN
OX

VI
LL

E
AV

E

53
00

6400

CARDALE  ST

51
00

DENMEAD  ST

51
00

51
00

2700

51
00

3100

51
00

43004000 HARDWICK  ST

5200 5400

6100

51
00

HARDWICK  ST 5500

51
00

600059005800 HARDWICK  ST

CA
ST

AN
A 

 A
VE

OL
IVA

  A
VE

PIM
EN

TA
  A

VE

53
00

BREAN  ST

CH
AM

BE
RS

 

TU
RN

ER
  C

T

WR
EN

CH
  C

T

VAN NOSTRAN  DR

GOREN 

RY
AN

 

MI
NT

UR
N 

 A
VE

VE
RD

UR
A  

AV
E

BA
RL

IN
  A

VE

CO
KE

  A
VE

ANDAZOLA

VE
RD

UR
A  

AV
E

CAPETOWN  ST

3900

PE
PP

ER
W

OO
D 

 A
VE

BO
NF

AIR
  A

VE

BL
AC

KT
HO

RN
E 

 A
VE

HA
ZE

LB
RO

OK
  A

VE

GR
AY

W
OO

D 
AV

E

SU
NF

IE
LD

  A
VE

FA
CU

LT
Y

PE
NN

SW
OO

D

51
00

51
00PA

RA
MO

UN
T  

  B
LV

D

CLEVELAND
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

6400

DANELAND

CL
AI

R 
DE

L

49
00

2400

49
00 CO

KE
  A

VE

4000

FA
CU

LT
Y 

 A
VE

49
00

5500 5900

MA
MIE 

 AV
E

46
00

CENTRALIA  

47
00

3200

LOOMIS  ST

3600

PIM
EN

TA
  A

VE

CENTRALIA  ST

CENTRALIA  ST 5700

AD
EN

MO
OR

  A
VE

5500 5900

45
00 6900

6700

5700

49
00

OCANA  AVE

5700

CAPETOWN  ST

CANDOR ST

SILVA  ST

CAMERINO  ST

ECKLESON  ST

EBERLE  ST

YEARLING  ST

OC
AN

A  
AV

E

DENMEAD  ST

DASHWOOD  ST

6200

SP
AH

N 

CARFAX  AVE

ST
EV

EL
Y

AV
E

DENMEAD  ST

MA
YB

AN
K  

AV
E

YEARLING  ST

HARDWICK  ST

DASHWOOD  ST

CANDLEWOOD    ST

KN
OX

VI
LL

E 
 A

VE

STEVELY  AVE

WI
LD

ER
  A

VE

CA
LL

AW
AY

  A
VE

BL
OO

MF
IE

LD
    

AV
E

STILLMAN  ST

20
60

0

VANDEMERE  ST

RENVILLE  ST

LEMMING  ST

ARTESIA
HIGH SCHOOL

5900

47
00

6200 6400 6500

FLANGEL

43
00

HARVEY  WAY

LE
VE

LS
ID

E 
 A

VE

DANELAND  ST

LARK  BAY  LN RA
CH

EL
  A

VE

6700

CA
RF

AX
  A

VE

CA
NE

HI
LL

  A
VEGO

ND
AR

  A
VE

CARDALE  ST

53
00

CANDOR  ST

IR
OQ

UI
S 

 A
VE

JO
SI

E 
 A

VE

CANDOR  ST

DENMEAD  ST

JO
SI

E

IR
OQ

UO
IS

  A
VE

YEARLING  ST

CANDLEVERDE
PARK

DENMEAD  

50
00

HARDWICK
DENMEAD  ST

DOLLAR  ST

CANDLEWOOD    ST

HA
YT

ER
  A

VE

HOLMES
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

43
00

HARVEY  WAY

43
00

HARVEY WAY HARVEY  WAY

43
00

59005800

43
00

CA
RF

AX
  A

VE

HARVEY  WAY
6900

43
006700

4200

RE
DL

INE
  D

R

41
00

2400 2700

41
00

41
00

ANN ARBOR  RD

4 1
00

5500 5900 6400

41
00

207TH  ST

20
70

0

49
00

KN
OXV

ILL
E  

AV
E

IANITA  ST

GLORYWHITE  ST

6400

TURNERGROVE  DR

SE
NAS

AC
  A

VE

CHES
TE

ROAR
K  D

R

CHESTEROARK 

MC KNIGHT  DR

FAUST  AVE

SILVA  ST

ECKLESON  ST

EBERLE  ST

YEARLING  ST

6100

CAPETOWN  ST

KIR
TL

AN
D 

 A
VE

KE
TT

LE
R 

 A
VE

52
00

BIXBY  RD

39
00

2000

39
00

36TH  ST2000

2400

DENMEAD  ST

2000

LOOMIS  ST

2700

GREENTOP  ST2700

42
00

GREENMEADOW  RD

2400

3000

BONNER 

OB
ISP

O 
 A

VE

3100

OB
ISP

O 
 AV

E

3100

3300

3200

BOUTON  DR

3900

HA
YT

ER
  A

VE
60

00

3800

54
00

3900

FANW
OOD  AVE

YEARLING  ST

DASHWOOD  ST

JE
RS

EY
  A

VE FL
AL

LO
N 

 A
VE

AL
BU

RT
IS

  A
VE

CO
RB

Y  
AV

E

RO
SS

FO
RD

LAMAR 

SA
MA

NT
HA

  A
VE

ES
QU

IV
EL

  A
VE

WA
GN

ER
  A

VE

PIE
RC

Y 
 A

VE

WALDIE 

OB
ISP

O 
 

3200

58
00

ANDY  ST

CO
KE

  A
VE

CANDOR  ST

57
00

3900 4100

47
00

3900

HA
YT

ER
  A

VE

47
00

ARBOR  RD

4200

39003600

4700

4900

5900

5900

EBERLE  ST
6400

DILLMAN  ST

HA
CK

ET
T 

 AV
E

52
00

53
00

JO
SI

E

CL
UB

HO
US

E 
 D

R

21
00

0

MICHELSON  ST

HUNGERFORD  ST

ARABELLA  ST

ANDY  ST

PE
PP

ER
W

OO
D 

 A
VE

BIGELOW  ST

MICHELSON  ST

OC
AN

A  
AV

E

AD
EN

MO
OR

  A
VE

BR
IE

RC
RE

ST
  A

VE

DU
NR

OB
IN

  A
VE

CO
LD

BR
OO

K 
AV

E

55
00

WOLFE  ST

ANDY  ST

AD
EN

MO
OR

ROCKET  ST

ROCKET  ST

6600

50
00

NIXON  ST

RA
CH

EL
  A

VE

470
0

6700

PAULA  ST

4400

430
0

BOMBERRY  ST

COUNTRY CLUB  DR

ALLRED  ST

HARDWICK  ST

ODYSSEY STEM
ACADEMY

DO
WN

EY
    

AV
E

CL
AR

K  
  A

VE

WH
IT

EW
OO

D 
 A

VE

LINDSTROM
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MAYFAIR
HIGH SCHOOL

SOUTH    ST

BE
LL

FL
OW

ER
    

BL
VD

TANGLEWOOD  ST

CENTRALIA  ST

BE
LL

FL
OW

ER
    

BL
VD

PA
LO

 VE
RD

E  
  A

VE

LO
S CO

YO
TE

S D IAGONAL

LO
S CO

YOTE
S BLV

D

AR
LIN

E 
 A

VE

RO
SS

FO
RD

  A
VE

NO
RW

AL
K 

   B
LV

D

207TH  ST

BL
OO

MF
IE

LD
    

AV
E

RILEY
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

CL
AR

K  
  A

VEINTENSIVE
LEARNING
CENTER

CARSON    ST

GOMPERS
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL
DASHWOOD  

MAC ARTHUR
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

12400

56
00

ARABELLA  ST

FA
NW

OO
D 

 A
VE

59
00

MICHELSON

BIGELOW  

WOLFE  

BIGELOW  ST

6600

IR
OQ

UO
IS

  A
VE STEVELY  AVE

6600

WOLFE  ST

MICHELSON  ST

WOLFE  ST

BIGELOW  ST

56
00

WOLFE  ST

BIGELOW  ST

MICHELSON  

DROXFORD  ST

EDGEFIELD  ST

CHARLWOOD  ST

PA
LO

 VE
RD

E  
  A

VE

SN
OW

DE
N 

 A
VE

HUNGERFORD  ST

BA
LF

ER
N 

 A
VE

ARABELLA  ST

SP
AH

N 
 A

VE

FA
US

T  
AV

E

MAE BOYAR
PARK

DEL AMO    BLVD

STILLMAN  ST

RYNERSON
PARK

CARSON    ST

MONTE 
     VERDE

          PARK

ALOHA
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PALMS
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

DROXFORD  ST

EDGEFIELD  ST

CHARLWOOD  ST

SP
AH

N 

ANDY  ST

SP
AH

N 

MAPLELEAF  

CA
NE

HI
LL

  A
VE

ASHWORTH  ST

3900

CA
ST

AN
A 

 A
VE

OL
IVA

  A
VE

PIM
EN

TA
  A

VE

FID
LE

R 
 A

VE

PR
EM

IER
E 

 A
VE

PE
AR

CE
  A

VE

LO
RE

LE
I  A

VE

BL
AC

KT
HO

RN
E 

 A
VE

HA
ZE

LB
RO

OK
  A

VE

GR
AY

W
OO

D 
 A

VE

FA
CU

LT
Y 

 A
VE

PE
NN

SW
OO

D 
 A

VE

WH
IT

EW
OO

D 
 A

VE

62
00

PONDEROSA

LA JARA

ALLINGTON

SU
NF

IE
LD

LA JARA 

AD
EN

MO
OR

  A
VE

AU
TR

Y 
 A

VE

61
00

BR
IE

RC
RE

ST
  A

VE

CO
LD

BR
OO

K 
 A

VE

DU
NR

OB
IN

  A
VE

EA
ST

BR
OO

K 
 AV

E

5700

60
00

61
00

FA
NW

OO
D 

  A
VE

HE
RS

HO
LT

  A
VE

BE
LL

FL
OW

ER
    

BL
VD

62
00

WO
OD

RU
FF

    
AV

E

LA JARA  ST

60
00

FA
US

T  
AV

E

ASHWORTH 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RO
  A

VE

62
00

55
00

58
00

ADENMOOR

CRAIG
WILLIAMS

ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL

FOSTER
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

LA
KE

W
OO

D 
   B

LV
D

58
00

CAMERINO  ST

MICHELSON  ST

SAINT PANCRATIUS PAROCHIAL 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LAKEWOOD COUNTRY CLUB

PL ANT 
#13

BUENA VISTA
HIGH SCHOOL

GORDON

AVE

PL

GORDON

45

2
3

1

COMMUNITY
GARDENS

CITY HALL

THE CENTRE

CITY COUNCIL

IA COB ONI
LIBRARY

AC
AC

IA 
 LN

SAGE  PL

1

2

4
35

6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

22
14

15

16

17
18

19
20

21

23

24

JULY 4, 2022
RESIDENTIAL BLOCK PARTY MASTER LIST

11 5602-5745 Blackthorne Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
22 4702-4832 Briercrest Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
18 4702-4859 Canehill Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
16 5702-5756 Capetown St 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
2 4712-4843 Carfax Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.

14 4702-4849 Coldbrook Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
5 4502-4569 Eastbrook Ave, 5701-5715 Tanglewood St 10 A.M to 10 P.M.

12 5302-5413 Hersholt Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
8 4502-4657 Josie Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.

19 4502-4563 Lomina Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
24 5932-6039 Loomis St 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
23 5102-5223 Minturn Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
7 4102-4218 Monogram Ave 12 P.M to 10 P.M.
9 5502-5654 Montair Ave, 5640 and 5706 Autry Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
6 4202-4277 Nelsonbark Ave, 4202-4258 Maybank Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.

15 6400-6424 Nixon St, 6401-6439 Glorywhite St 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
1 4132-4241 Ocana Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.

21 4702-4819 Ocana Ave 12 P.M to 10 P.M.
17 4712-4843 Pimenta Ave 10 A.M to 7:30 P.M.
20 4304-4393 Quigley Ave, 6923 Harvey Wy 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
4 4502-4553 Radnor Ave 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
3 5902-6039 Sandwood St 10 A.M to 10 P.M.

13 6002-6243 Village Rd 10 A.M to 10 P.M.
10 6002-6133 Yearling St 10 A.M to 10 P.M.









FIREWORKS 2022

Net Profit Summary

Organization Net Profit 2020 Net Profit 2021 Difference Use

1 Artesia H.S. Band Boosters 8,290.00$              8,771.00$              481.00$            35% Instruments - 30% Uniform cleaning - 25% Coaches - 10% Entry fees

2 Artesia H.S. Baseball Boosters 5,895.00$              5,200.00$              (695.00)$           25% Baseballs - 25% Uniforms 25% Field maint - 25% Umpire fees

3 Artesia H.S. Cheerleaders 14,384.00$            17,507.00$            3,123.00$         50% Camp - 40% Uniforms - 10% Trophys

4 Artesia H.S. Football 8,463.00$              9,542.00$              1,079.00$         50% Uniforms - 25% Helmets -15% Cleaning - 10% Audio Equipment

5 Lakewood Pan Am Festival -$                        24,130.00$            24,130.00$       100% Pan Am Scholarship Fund

6 Greater Lakewood Chamber of Commerce 29,988.00$            29,988.00$            -$                   100% Business & Community Development 

7 Lakewood School Committee -$                        33,979.00$            33,979.00$       75% Cash grants to Lakewood Teachers 25% Operating Expenses

8 Lakewood Garden Civic Association 24,169.00$            30,965.00$            6,796.00$         100% Upkeep of LCGA Clubhouse and Pool

9 Lakewood H.S. Grad Night 16,374.00$            13,157.00$            (3,217.00)$        90% Food, Tickets, Transportation - 10% Sponsorships

10 Lakewood Women's Club -$                        12,132.00$            12,132.00$       20% VA Hospital 20% LEF Fund 20% Meals on Wheels 40% Project Sheperd

11 Lakewood Jaycees 6,971.00$              16,707.00$            9,736.00$         20% Membership Dues 30% Pagent 30% Project Sheperd 20% Soroptimist Run

12 Lakewood Knights of Columbus 29,919.00$            49,476.00$            19,557.00$       25% Scholarships - 25% Church - 25% Vocation - 25% Support of past members

13 Lakewood Little League 18,120.00$            20,752.00$            2,632.00$         100% Field Upkeep, Equipment

14 Lakewood Pacific Junior Football 14,372.00$            25,764.00$            11,392.00$       25% Uniforms - 25% Equipment - 25% Fields - 25% Other Misc.

15 Lakewood Rotary 19,886.00$            24,350.00$            4,464.00$         35% Scholarships - 65% Donations

16 Life Center Assembly of God 9,127.00$              9,615.00$              488.00$            50% Youth Ministries 50% Childrens Ministries

17 Little League Baseball District #38 16,916.00$            19,119.00$            2,203.00$         50% Uniforms - 50% Awards

18 Temple Beth Zion-Sinai -$                        15,993.00$            15,993.00$       75% Free Education 5% Food for needy 10% Dues 10% Operations

19 Mayfair H.S. Band Boosters 7,594.00$              22,609.00$            15,015.00$       50% Instruments - 30% Music - 20% Entry Fees

20 Mayfair H.S. Football Boosters 10,922.00$            10,025.00$            (897.00)$           100% Uniforms

21 Mayfair H.S. Grad Night 13,894.00$            18,286.00$            4,392.00$         100% Grad Night

22 Mayfair H.S. Pep Squad 25,287.00$            30,871.00$            5,584.00$         70% Uniforms - 10% Transportation - 10% Equipment - 10% Entry Fees

23 Lakewood  Lions Club (Opt-Out 2020 & 2021) -$                        -$                        -$                   

24 Royal Rangers-Orange Section 15,071.00$            14,372.00$            (699.00)$           60% Camp - 40% Equipment

25 Weingart Lakewood Family YMCA 37,840.00$            37,636.00$            (204.00)$           25% Scholarships - 25% Youth Programs - 25% Day Camp - 25% Scholarship Assist.

1 Cityline Church (Lakewood Pan Am Festival) 23,753.00$            -$                        (23,753.00)$     100% Church operating budget

2 L.A.S.D Explorers (Lakewood School Committee) 14,792.00$            14,913.00$            121.00$            100% training, equipment, and competitions  

3 Lakewood H.S. Wrestling (Lakewood Women's Club) 6,300.00$              -$                        (6,300.00)$        50% Tournament fees - 10% Uniforms - 20% Cleaning/sanitation - 20% Equipment

4 Mayfair H.S. Baseball (Temple Beth Zion-Sinai) 15,803.00$            -$                        (15,803.00)$     25% Baseballs - 25% Uniforms 25% Field maint - 25% Umpire fees

5 Mayfair H.S. Wrestling (Lakewood  Lions Club) 11,779.00$            -$                        (11,779.00)$     50% Tournament fees - 10% Uniforms - 20% Cleaning/sanitation - 20% Equipment

TOTAL 333,482.00$          500,946.00$          167,464.00$    



!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

SOUTH

CL
AR

K

CANDLEWOOD

SOUTH

DEL AMOCH
ER

RY

PA
RA

MO
UN

T

DO
WN

EY

CARSON

CH
ER

RY

LA
KE

WO
OD

BE
LL

FL
OW

ER

WO
OD

RU
FF

CARSON

PA
LO

 VE
RD

E

COYOTES

DEL AMO
605 FREEWAY

CENTRALIA

DEL AMO

PIO
NE

ER

NO
RW

AL
K

BL
OO

MF
IEL

D

LO
S

6 12

14

10

4

17

5

11

20
3

19

22

18 15

8 16

7

23
13

9 1
2

21

24

25

FIREWORKS STANDS 2022

Fireworks Stand Location 2021!(

500' Buffer
5/4/2022

ID ADDRESS ORGANIZATION
1 12108 DEL AMO BLVD ARTESIA H.S. BAND BOOSTERS
2 12108 DEL AMO BLVD ARTESIA H.S. BASEBALL BOOSTERS
3 5819 BELLFLOWER BLVD ARTESIA H.S. CHEERLEADERS
4 2770 CARSON ST CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
5 4031-4117 CANDELWOOD ST ARTESIA H.S. FOOTBALL
6 5386 CHERRY AVE LAKEWOOD GARDEN CIVIC ASSOCIATION
7 4265 WOODRUFF AVE LAKEWOOD K OF C #3629
8 5951 DEL AMO BLVD LAKEWOOD PACIFIC JR FOOTBALL
9 20137 PIONEER BLVD LAKEWOOD LIONS CLUB

10 2615 CARSON ST LAKEWOOD PAN AMERICAN
11 5505 CARSON ST TEMPLE BETH
12 5267 PARAMOUNT BLVD LAKEWOOD JAYCEES
13 6905 CARSON ST LAKEWOOD SCHOOL COMMITTEE
14 2710 DEL AMO BLVD LAKEWOOD WOMENS CLUB
15 6022 CANDLEWOOD ST LIFE CENTER ASSEMBLY OF GOD
16 6419 DEL AMO BLVD LITTLE LEAGUE BASEBALL
17 4136 SOUTH ST MAYFAIR H.S. MARCHING BAND
18 5510 WOODRUFF AVE MAYFAIR H.S. FOOTBALL
19 6000 WOODRUFF AVE MAYFAIR H.S. PEP SQUAD BOOSTERS
20 5223 BIGELOW ST MAYFAIR H.S. GRAD NIGHT BOOSTERS
21 4907 DEL AMO BLVD LAKEWOOD ROTARY CLUB
22 6440 SOUTH ST ROYAL RANGERS-ORANGE SECTION
23 4139 WOODRUFF AVE LAKEWOOD FAMILY YMCA
24 4909 PARAMOUNT BLVD LAKEWOOD H.S. GRAD NITE BOOSTERS
25 4906 CANDLEWOOD ST LAKEWOOD LITTLE LEAGUE

mjenkins
Highlight




















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	14 June 2022 CC Agenda
	RI-1, Minutes
	RI-2, Personnel Transactions
	RI-3, Registers of Demands
	RI-4, Committees' Activities
	RI-5, AB1234 Meeting Report
	RI-6, Conflict of Interest Code Review
	RI-7, July 4th Street Closure 
	RI-8, Fireworks Sales Application
	RI-9, SELACO WDB - Segura
	1.1.a, City Manager's Report
	1.1.b, City Attorney Memo
	1.1.c, Amending Budget FY 2021-22
	1.1.d, Annual Appropriations
	1.1.e, Adopt Biennial Budget
	1.1.e.1, CLP Basic Fee Payments
	1.1.e.2, ABCUSD
	1.1.e.3, Comm. Family Guidance Center
	1.1.e.4, Human Services Association
	1.1.e.5, Meals On Wheels
	1.1.e.6, Pathways Volunteer Hospice
	1.1.e.7, SuCasa - Ending Domestic Violence
	1.1.e.8, Abilita LA
	1.1.e.9, Aire Rite
	1.1.e.10, All City Management Services
	1.1.e.11, ALS Group USA
	1.1.e.12, Association Soils
	1.1.e.13, Bakersfield Well & Pump
	1.1.e.14, BreaIT
	1.1.e.15, Cannon Corporation
	1.1.e.16, Cannon Corporation (Well 28)
	1.1.e.17, Water Rights Settlement
	1.1.e.18, CJ Construction
	1.1.e.19, Convergint
	1.1.e.20, Craftwater
	1.1.e.21, D7 Consulting
	1.1.e.22, Dahlin Group
	1.1.e.23, DG+A
	1.1.e.24, Dekra-Lite
	1.1.e.25, Dive/Corr Inc.
	1.1.e.26, Doty Bros. Construction
	1.1.e.27, Durham School Services
	1.1.e.28, ECS Imaging
	1.1.e.29, Fair Housing Consultants
	1.1.e.30, FBA Engineering
	1.1.e.31, Fineline Electric
	1.1.e.32, G2 Construction
	1.1.e.33, Greene Backflow
	1.1.e.34, John L. Hunter & Associates
	1.1.e.35, Jones & Mayer
	1.1.e.36, Liftech Elevator
	1.1.e.37, LSA Associates
	1.1.e.38, Macerich Lakewood LP
	1.1.e.39, Macro Automatics
	1.1.e.40, Mothers At Work
	1.1.e.41, Murraysmith
	1.1.e.42, Newport Traffic Studies
	1.1.e.43, Nicholls Consulting
	1.1.e.44. O.C. Vacuum
	1.1.e.45, Ocean Blue Environmental
	1.1.e.46, Oscar's Electric
	1.1.e.47, PCI
	1.1.e.48, Pocock Design Solutions
	1.1.e.49, Red Rover
	1.1.e.50, R.F. Dickson Company
	1.1.e.51, Richard Fisher Associates
	1.1.e.52, Robert F. Daniels Structural Engineer
	1.1.e.53, Sams Painting
	1.1.e.54, S.C.S. Engineers
	1.1.e.55, Sierra Installations
	1.1.e.56, City of Signal Hill
	1.1.e.57, SOLID Surface Care
	1.1.e.58, SEAACA
	1.1.e.59, Stanley Convergent Security Solutions
	1.1.e.60, STEAM Aircraft
	1.1.e.61, Telecom Law Firm (Consulting)
	1.1.e.62, Telecom Law Firm (Legal)
	1.1.e.63, Waterline Technologies
	1.1.e.64, Waterline Technologies (disinfectant)
	1.1.e.65, Westprint
	1.1.e.66, Willdan
	1.1.e.67, Worldwide Recovery Systems
	1.1.e.68, Bin and Special Refuse Rates
	1.2, Water Conservation State Mandate
	2.1, Street Racing and Reckless Driving Ordinance
	3.1, Civic Center Block Party Preview
	LHSA-1, Register of Demands



